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From: - :

To: R— SR I TRETDA
Subject: BWT

Dats: Thureday, 3 Maren 1894 8:16AM

DELIVERED TO IAIN CAMPBELL INSTEAD OF IAN CAMPBELL
From: N

To: ~

Ce: -

new; Pari:

Subject: RE: v € Tc——— : = o
Date: "'humd:v. 3 March 1994 7:21AM ﬂ?ﬂf TRAETTON
Stephan:

| am more and more of the view that some form of summit maating be held between 7o,

AUSTEL (Robin Davey), Geeseaskiigies, Danithiicisaaaiein, me, and perhaps others to put this
*foolishness® behind 'f“ P

Please adviss.
Frank
From: SRS
[+ H m 3 :
Subject: FW /é ﬁr’ T RAT {57
Date: Wednesday, March 02,1994 10:50FM
Priority: High
Frank
Copy tor your Information
Steve Black
From:
To: w : : ?
gﬁhjea:. - L 14'53/?7?;4; c;:(,
Date: Wednesday, 2 March 1994 10:48PM
Priority: High

Sid _ Jfﬂ;ﬁm‘ﬂ

As discussed it appears that é’,”a’;an,d.”’, . are ignoting our Joint and consistent

message to them 1o rule that our preferred rulss of arbitration are fair and to stop trying to devise a §
of rules which maet all tha COTS raquirements and with which we might agree if we wera prepared t
waive further rights,

Whilst st a personal level [ am of tha view that we should watk away | do not believs that this option
suits Telecoms wider strategy in that it would appear to lsad dirsctly 10 a senate enquiry.

My course therefore s to force . to rule on our preferred rules of arbitration.
, T8 SPFICER -

1 am having our preferred rules prepared nowbased on . | [atest rules plus our amendmants. !
hava alse initisted an independent and authorita view on thess rules, which | expect will advisa th
these rules are fair. ! will then send these directly t ~ with a direct and blunt request

rula on whether they are fair, \ o

3 . F
[ axpact this action to be finalised by tomorrow midday. %,J fT)?ﬁ,(
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